
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 5/1/2014 6:07:42 PM

charles.magee@cpuc.ca.gov (charles.magee@cpuc.ca.gov)
Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Data Request PG&E 03-12-14-01 - Index No. 4806

Chuck,

Per your request please find a partial response to your data request for the Picarro 
and Distribution questions. The Transmission response is currently under review.

Sincerely,

Redacted

PG&E - Gas Operations, Regulatory Compliance
Redacted

Original Message

From: Magee, Charles H. rmailto:charles.magee@cpuc.ca.gov1

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 01:08 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Bruno, Kenneth <kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Data Request PG&E 03-12-14-01

Hi Laura,

SB GT&S 0894060
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Please see the attached data request. If you have any questions, feel free to call me or e-mail
me.

Thanks,

Chuck

415-806-2394

« File: Gas Transmission and Distribution Data Request PGE-03-12-14-01.docx » « File: 
All Gas Transmission Leaks 2011-2013 Rl.xlsx » « File: Gas Transmission Leak Upgrades 
and Downgrades 2011-2013 Rl.xlsx » « File: All Gas Distribution Leaks 2011-2013 
Rl.xlsx » « File: Gas Distribution Leak Upgrades and Downgrades 2011-2013 Rl.xlsx »

SB GT&S 0894061


